

KEVIN CHANDRA

SOFTWARE ENGINEER



ABOUT ME

I'm Kevin Chandra, i'm 24 years old, base at Jakarta & Bali. I had studying at Binus University: Information Technology (IT) from 2017 until 2019 (Fourth Semester), then continue studying at Purwadhika Digital Technology School as Software Engineer: Web & Mobile Apps Developer in 2020. I've been working for several company and freelancing for domestic & international as Web & Mobile Developer for 5 Years approximately (2019 - present).

SKILLS

React JS & Next JS ●●●●●
Node JS & Express JS ●●●●●
React Native (Android & IOS) ●●●●●
MYSQL & Firebase ●●●●●
Laravel (PHP) ●●●●●
Figma ●●●●●
SEO, Analytics, Ads ●●●●●
CMS (Wordpress, Framer, Webflow, Shopify, WIX, etc) ●●●●●

GET IN TOUCH

Phone : [0822 9979 7665](tel:082299797665)
Email : hello@kevinchandraofficial.com
Linkedin : [Kevin Chandra](#)
Github : github.com/kevinchandra940
Website : kevinchandraofficial.com
Portfolio : [LINK](#)

EDUCATION

BINUS UNIVERSITY

2017 - 2019 | School of Computer Science

PURWADHIKA DIGITAL TECHNOLOGY SCHOOL

2020 | Web & Mobile Apps Developer

WORK EXPERIENCE

- AUG 2023 - PRESENT **Acrylic One Amsterdam**
IT Manager & Project Manager - Remote
- MAR 2023 - PRESENT **Kreative Assembly**
Senior Fullstack Developer - Hybrid
- JAN 2022 - MAR 2023 **Singapore Education Network & EdTech Marketplace Asia**
IT Manager - Remote
- JAN 2022 - JAN 2023 **Chief of Staff Asia**
IT Manager & Project Manager - Remote
- DEC 2020 - DEC 2021 **LetsMoveIndonesia & Purple Pineapple Studio**
Lead Software Development Engineer - Office
- JAN 2020 - DEC 2020 **Gudang Furniture & GF Desain Kreasi**
Senior Web & Mobile Developer - Office
- JAN 2019 - JAN 2020 **SevenAds Indonesia**
Full Stack Developer - Office